Department of Education
Region X-Northern Mindanao

DIVISION OF ILIGAN CITY

Gen. Aguinaldo St., liigan City depediligan.weebly.com
Telefax No. (063) 221-6069 depediligancity@yahoo.com

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 11 . s 2016

TO: Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Ceniral School Principals
District Nurses 4

FROM: RANDOLPH B T%RTOLA, CESO VI
hools Division Superintendent
DATE: January 15, 2016
SUBJECT: HARMONIZED MASS DRUG ADMINISTRATION (HMDA)
ORIENTATION SEMINAR

The Depariment of Health (DOH), Region X together with the
Department of Education and Local Government Units will conduct
Training of Speakers for Harmonized Mass Drug Administration (MMDA)
Roll-out Orientations, from the Oversee Level Groups to Mass Drug
Administration Providers (MDAP),

The goal of HMDA is to improve health delivery system that is more cost
effective and a2 sustained scaled-up dewerming coverage attained in the
1% National Schaol Deworming Day (NSDDy).

The HMDA Orientation Seminar will beson January 22, 2016, Friday,
$:00am - 5:00pm at Crystal inn, Barangay 8an Miguel, lligan City.

Immediate dissemination and strict cempliance in this Memorandum is
enjoined.




